D-6132

H

R. C. BARBOUR

McGCAMEY, TEXAS,

February 28, 1935

Mr. Frank J. Vesely
Carlsbad, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We are submitting herewith a corrected copy of
*Notice Of Intention To Drill New Well™ due to the fact
that an error was mede in the size of hole drilled to set
the 8-5/8" casing. This error has changed the number of
sacks of cement used from 500 to 275, and the casing depth
has been changed from 1420 to 1360°.

Trusting that this change will meet with your
approvel, I am,

VYery truly yours,

P S nrery

RSD/w R. S. DEWEY



